Goshen Community Services District

6678 Avenue 308 & Road 67

P.O.Box 2

Goshen, CA 93227-0002

Phone: 559-651-0323 - Fax: 559-651-1876 - E-mail: goshencsd@sbcglobal.net - www.goshencsd.com

Board Members

Amancio, Ramona

Correa, Patrick

Gonzalez, Helen

Palermo, Steven - President
Valdez, Carmen — Vice-President

District Staff

Fleming, Manuel — Office Manager and
Secretary-Treasurer/Clerk to the Board
Palacios, Rayna — Office Assistant
Chavez, Amanda — Office Assistant
Ochoa, Monica — Office Assistant

April 2023
SUNDAY MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY THURSDAY FRIDAY SATURDAY

1

2 3 5 6 7 8

9 10 13 14 15

Easter

16 17 20 21 22

23 24 28 29

30




AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GOSHEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

March 23, 2023 at 6:00 pm

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this
meeting, or if you need to have this agenda and any documents in the agenda packet made available in an
alternative format to accommodate a disability, please contact the District Office at (559) 651-0323.
Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure
accessibility to this meeting and/or to provide appropriate formats to persons with a disability. The disclosable
public records related to agendas are available for public inspection at the District Office located at 6678
Avenue 308 in Goshen, California.

L.

1L

mo0w>

I

IV.

VI

VIL

VIIL

Public Comment — This is the opportunity to address the Board regarding any matter of concern,
including all items not scheduled for Public Hearing. Each individual comment is limited to three
(3) minutes with no more than 15 minutes for all public comment.

Consent Items:

February 23, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes.

Ratification of Disbursement Orders approved by the Fiscal Committee.

Ratification of February 2023 Bank Statements approved by the Fiscal Committee.
Ratification of February 2023 Customer Adjustments approved by the Fiscal Committee.
Review and approve February 2023 Preliminary Financial Statements.

M S Y N A (Approved/Denied)

Engineering Update:

Public Hearing: Regarding the Annexation and Sphere of Influence Amendment for 80 acres
located on the southwest corner of Avenue 304 and Road 86 (APN’s 073-070-004 and 073-070-
005).

Consideration of initiating the Annexation and Sphere of Influence Amendment for 80 acres
located on the southwest corner of Avenue 304 and Road 86 (APN’s 073-070-004 and 073-070-
005).

Board Resolution 2023-03-01, regarding the Annexation and Sphere of Influence Amendment
for 80 acres located on the southwest corner of Avenue 304 and Road 86 (APN’s 073-070-004
and 073-070-005).

M S Y N A (Approved/Denied)
Consideration of bid/proposal provided by to upgrade/replace
the current alarm system with an initial amount of $ and monthly service charges in

the amount of $

Board Resolution 2023-03-02, regarding the bid/proposal submitted by
to upgrade/replace the current alarm system with an initial amount of $ and monthly
service charges in the amount of $ :

M S Y N A (Approved/Denied)

Page 1 of 2




IX. Consideration of bid/proposal provided by to replace the
current internal office door lock with a key pad lock in the amount of §

X. Board Resolution 2023-03-02, regarding the bid/proposal submitted by
to replace the current internal office door lock with a key pad lock in the amount of $
M S Y N A (Approved/Denied)

XI.  Staff Reports:
A. Manuel Fleming

XII.  Adjourn

Page 2 of 2




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GOSHEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

February 23, 2023
Meeting Called To Order 6:00 p.m.

Present: Directors Correa, Gonzalez, Palermo and Valdez and Staff Present: Manuel Fleming
also Arron, Allie and Denise from RMA.

January 26, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes reviewed, ratification of approval of Disbursement
Orders, ratification of approval of January 2023 Bank Statements, ratification of approval of the
January 2023 Customer Adjustments by the Fiscal Committee and approval of the January 2023
Preliminary Financial Statements, approved on a motion by Director Gonzalez, seconded by
Director Valdez.

Engineering Update: The District flow reports and a Memo from QK Inc. regarding District/City
of Visalia’s capacity were reviewed.

Consideration of initiating the Annexation and Sphere of Influence Amendment for 80 acres
located on the southwest corner of Avenue 304 and Road 86 (APN’s 073-070-004 and 073-070-
005).

Board Resolution 2022-12-01, regarding the Annexation and Sphere of Influence Amendment
for 80 acres located on the southwest corner of Avenue 304 and Road 86 (APN’s 073-070-004
and 073-070-005) was continued to the March 23, 2023 Board Meeting.

Consideration of bid/proposals provided to upgrade/replace the current alarm system were

reviewed and it was decided to table the item and revisit it at the March 23, 2023 Board Meeting
for more information.

Consideration of bid/proposals provided to replace the current internal office door lock with a
key pad lock were reviewed and it was decided to table the item and revisit it at the March 23,
2023 Board Meeting for more information.

Staff Reports —

Manuel Fleming — None.

Meeting adjourne%d at 6:44 p.m.

Page 1 of 1




3/23/2023 12:02:20 PM

Check/Payment Register Report (BK3030)

From Payment Date

Print

Sort by

Print Missing Check Numbers
Select Payment Type

Include Reconciliation Status

[2/23/2023] To [3/23/2023)
[Details and Summary]
[Payment Number]

[ves]

[Check]

Goshen Community Services District

Page 1

[All, Cleared, Reversed, Outstanding, Alignment, Non-Negotiable, Continuation, Not Posted, Printed, Void, Cleared with Write-Off, Cleared with Bank Error]

Payment Payment/ Src Rec. Rec. Vendor/Payee Payee Bank Payment
e.
Number Reversal App Status Poste Code Name Amount
Bank: BW - Bank of the West
Payment Type:  Check
5678 2/28/2023 UP Os No  FLEMINGM Fleming Manuel C 2,120.93
5679 2/28/2023 UP 0OS No  OCHOA OCHOA MONICA LORENZA 1,036.34
5680 2/28/2023 UP 0OS No  PALACIO Palacios Rayna C 1,028.16
5681 3/14/2023 UP OS No  FLEMINGM Fleming Manuel C 2,120.93
5682 3/14/2023 UP OS No  OCHOA OCHOA MONICA LORENZA 1,036.34
5683 3/14/2023 UP OSs No  PALACIO Palacios Rayna C 1,145.44
7537 2/28/2023 AP 0OS No BUILDING Building Maintenance Company 264.50
7538 2/28/2023 AP 0OS No  CITY CITY OF VISALIA 8,616.49
7539 2/28/2023 AP 0OS No  COMCAST COMCAST 47417
7540 2/28/2023 AP OS No  CORREA PATRICK L. CORREA 100.00
7541 2/28/2023 AP OS No  EDD EDD 1,665.70
7542 2/28/2023 AP OS No  GONZALEZ HELEN GONZALEZ 100.00
7543 2/28/2023 AP OS No  PALERMO STEPHEN J. PALERMO 300.00
7544 2/28/2023 AP OS No  PETTY MANUEL FLEMING, PETTY CASH 163.78
7545 2/28/2023 AP 0OS No  QUAD QUAD KNOPF 789.00
7546 2/28/2023 AP 0OS No  QUAD QUAD KNOPF 4,419.54
7547 2/28/2023 AP 0OS No  REDIROOTER REDIROOTER 130.00
7548 2/28/2023 AP OS No TELSTAR Telstar Instruments Inc. 558.00
7549 2/28/2023 AP OS No  VALDEZ CARMEN VALDEZ 300.00
7550 3/14/2023 AP OS No  AAAQUALITYSE AAA QUALITY SERVICES 1,5615.58
7551 3/14/2023 AP Os No  AFLAC AFLAC 193.00
7552 3/14/2023 AP OS No  BLUECROSS BLUE CROSS AND BLUE SHIELD OF GEORGIA 1,630.38
7553 3/14/2023 AP OS No CALWATER California Water Service Company 238.65
7554 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  CITY CITY OF VISALIA 45,348.97
7555 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  COPOWER COPOWER 186.66
7556 3/14/2023 AP OS No  EDISON PUMP SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 50.51
7557 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  EDISON SHE SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 98.48
7558 3/14/2023 AP 0S No  IVINS IVINS CUSTOM GARDENING 150.00
7559 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  IVINSPARK IVINS 1,825.00
7560 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  MCCORMICK MCCORMICK, KABOT & LEW 203.50
7561 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  OFFICE OFFICE DEPOT 638.96
7562 3/14/2023 AP 0S No  PETTY MANUEL FLEMING, PETTY CASH 450.00
7563 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  POSTMASTER POSTMASTER 492.00
7564 3/14/2023 AP OS No  QUAD QUAD KNOPF 245.00
7565 3/14/2023 AP OS No  QUAD QUAD KNOPF 10,627.73
7566 3/14/2023 AP OS No  QUAD QUAD KNOPF 3,308.67
7567 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  REDIROOTER REDIROOTER 130.00
7568 3/14/2023 AP OS No TELSTAR Telstar Instruments Inc. 558.00
7569 3/14/2023 AP 0OS No  WASTE Mid Valley Disposal 75.80
Total for Payment Type: 94,336.21
Total for Bank: 94,336.21




IR

BANK-S:WEST

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A.
P.O. Box 2830, Omaha, NE 68103-2830

>001488 311083k 0001 008230 L0Z
GOSHEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
6678AVE 308 & RD 67 ’

POB 2

GOSHEN CA 93227-0002

We Appreciate You

Thank you for banking with Bank of the West. We appreciate your business and

look forward to continuing to serve your banking needs.

Account Statement

February 1, 2028 - February 28, 2023

Page 1 of 4

At your service

L3 bankofthewest.com

el 1-800-488-2265

sk 1-800-659-5495 TTY

Remember to confirm your email during

your next branch visit or call our Contact
Center at 800-488-2265. Our emails keep
you educated about our services, :

products and more.

MONEY MARKET SELECT BUSINESS 035-502799

GOSHEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ACCOUNT SUMMARY

Beginning Balance $554,049.87
1 Credits 4.25
0 Deposits 0.00
0 Withdrawals 0.00
0 Checks 0.00

Ending Balance $554,054.12

EARNINGS SUMMARY

Interest this statement period
Interest credited year-to-date
Interest credited prior year
Annual percentage vield earned
Average monthly balance

Q AV LA A AT

$4.25

$8.96
$55.42
0.01%
$554,049.87

Stephen Palermo, President

For your protection:

Carmen Valdez, Vice-President

;5//1{/202?

Examine this staterment promptly. Any discrepancy must be reported within 30 days. Consumer customers: A discrepancy regarding an
electronic payment or line of credit must be reported within 60 days.

Member

FDIC




Account State meht
BA N KT(I)'lFE W E ST February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A.

Page 2 0of 4
MONEY MARKET SELECT BUSINESS xxx-xx2799 (continued)
ACCOUNT DETAIL
Credits
Date Amount Description
02/28 $4.25 INTEREST PAID

1 credit for a total of $4.25

E bankofthewest.com Q 1-800-488-2265 . 1-800-659-5495 TTY

mAlTA AleTAA ARARTA AARAAAA (mAARAT AFm AR



(VAL [V RV N EVIGIV VRVIV ZA RV YR VIVIVE TRV RVIVIVEFLV VIV A

IR

[

Account Statement
BA N KT(I)-IFEW E ST February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A. Page 8 of 4

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS
(For accounts that are maintained primarily for personal, family or household purposes.)

Telephone us at (800) 488-2265, or write us at Bank of the West, Branch Service Center, P.O. Box 2573, Omaha, NE 68103-2573 as
soon as you can if you think your statement or receipt is wrong or if you need more information about a transfer listed on the staterment
or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared. We will need to know the following:

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you
need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days (20 business days for
transactions involving new accounts) to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the
use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

When you recelve your statement for checking, savings and money market accounts you will notice the “average monthly balance” and
“annual percentage yield earned” on the statement. Every financial institution is required by federal regulation to disclose the

“annual percentage yield earned” on the periodic statement. The annual percentage yield earned (APYE) is not to be confused with

the annual percentage yield (APY) that was disclosed to you at account opsning. APY and APYE use different calculations.

The APYE is calculated using the amount of interest paid to the account and the average monthly balance in your account over the
statement period. The number of days would be the number of days in the statement cycle period. The APY, on the other hand, is an
annualized rate (over 365/366 days) and calculated using the opening deposit amount and the interest rate in effect at account
opening and compounding frequency. The APY calculation assumes there are: (1) no deposits (excluding interest postings) to or
withdrawals from the account and (2) no interest rate changes for the 365/366 days.

For help in reconciling your checking account, please go to www.bankofthewest.com/recon-page and download our recongciliation form.

b =
Eadl  pankofthewest.com 1-800-488-2265 & 1-800-659-5495 TTY




EPANININTHE VYV L. §
A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A.

This space intentionally left blank.

February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

Page 4 of 4

bankofthewest.com

E 1-800-488-2265

iz 1-800-859-5495 TTY

(7ONFrCT 0Cf7 0N

7A /70 0sCTEN £oncTA NANANAAN




02113 3110718 002541 005081 0001/0002

t

IR

BANKA::WEST

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A.

P.O. Box 2830, Omaha, NE 68103-2830

LU Tt TR U T U TR T ERE
>002113 3110718 0001 008230 10Z
GOSHEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

6678AVE 308 & RD 67

POBOX 2

GOSHEN CA 93227-0002

We Appreciate You

Thank you for banking with Bank of the West. We appreciate your business and

look forward to continuing to serve your banking needs.

Account Statement

February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

Page 1 of 4

At your service
bankofthewest.com

Q 1-800-488-2265
A,

HOE 1-800-659-5495 TTY

Remember to confirm your email during

your next branch visit or call our Contact
Center at 800-488-2265. Our emails keep
you educated about our services,

products and more.

VALUE PACKAGE BUSINESS 010-870915
GOSHEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ACCOUNT SUMMARY
Beginning Balance

1 Credits

1 Deposits
9 Withdrawals
42 Checks
Ending Balance

$2,083,172.14
85.00
79,615.33
-6,168.69
-92,924.52
$2,063,679.26

EARNINGS SUMMARY

Interest this statement period
Interest credited year-to-date
Interest credited prior year
Annual percentage vield earned
Average monthly balance

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

0.00%
$2,108,204.16

Stephen Palermo, President

For your protection:

Carmen Valdez, Vice-President_

3/ [2027

Date

Examine this statement promptly. Any discrepancy must be reported within 30 days. Consumer customers: A discrepancy regarding an
electronic payment or line of credit must be reported within 60 days.

Member

v FDI@ EQUAL HOUSING
LENDER




BANK:=WEST

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A.

Account Statement

February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

Page 2 of 4
VALUE PACKAGE BUSINESS xxx-xx0915 (continued)
ACCOUNT DETAIL
Credits
Date Amount Description
02/01 $85.00 BANK CREDIT CONVERTED PAPER REJECT 980057 CHECK #: 7167
1 credit for a total of $85.00
Deposits
Date Amount
02/01 $79,5615.33
1 deposit for a total of $79,515.33
Withdrawals
Date Amount Description .
02/01 $50.00 BANK DEBIT RETURN ITEM 00173 LOC# 0000000000
02/01 100,00 BANK DEBIT RETURN ITEM 00271 LOC# 0000000000
02/03 42,00 BANK DEBIT RETURN ITEM 00232 LOC# 0000000000
02/03 105.00 BANK DEBIT RETURN ITEM 00217 LOC# 0000000000
02/03 1,388.37 ELECTRONIC DBT IRS USATAXPYMT 020323 274343450964534 CCD
02/06 2,772,00 BANK DEBIT RETURN ITEM 00468 LOC# 0000000000
02/09 50.00 BANK DEBIT REFERENCE # W-2253190
02/17 1,388.37 ELECTRONIC DBT IRS USATAXPYMT 021723 274344860737255 CCD
02/21 272.95 CASH MANAGEMENT CHG -ACCOUNT ANALYSIS CHARGES
9 withdrawals for a total of $6,168.69
Checks Paid
Number Date paid Amount Number Date paid Amount Number Date paid Amount
5672 02/01 2,120.93 7499 02/02 200.00 7514 02/13 1566.00
5673 02/01 1,036.34 7500 02/13 264.50 7515 02/24 1,424.50
5675* 02/14 2,120.93 7501 02/14 224.97 7516 02/22 300.00
5676 02/16 1,036.34 7502 02/14 1,6563.17 7517 02/01 96.29
5677 02/14 1,145.44 7503 02/14 26.39 7518 02/21 7,167.97
5678 02/28 2,120.93 7604 02/10 54,470.33 7519 02/21 1,160.50
5680* 02/28 1,028.16 7505 02/15 917.34 7520 02/27 130.00
7483" 0214 12.50 7506 02/27 200.00 7521 02/15 631.00
7489" 02/06 493.68 7607 02/14 336.87 7522 02/22 311.14
7494* 02/13 4,760.00 7508 02/14 1,096.64 7523 02/01 300.00
7495 02/03 393.32 7609 02/14 85.05° 7524 02/21 75.80
7496 02/07 911.12 7510 02/14 477.39 7529* 02/27 992.20
7497 02/14 260.00 7512* 02/10 300.00 7535" 02124 340.00
7498 02/15 193.00 7513 02/10 1,890.00 7544* 02/28 163.78

42 checks paid for a total of $92,924.52

* Break in check number sequence.

bankofthewest.com ‘ E 1-800-488-2265

o
o

1-800-659-5495 TTY

Z0/T0 ZOLEZO TSBTTO 0000000 TT90GST 0L¥S00




02113 3110718 002542 005083 0002/0002

AR

Account Statement
BA N KT(I)-IFEW E ST February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A. Page 3 of 4

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

IN CASE OF ERRORS OR QUESTIONS ABOUT YOUR ELECTRONIC TRANSFERS
(For accounts that are maintained primarlly for personal, family or household purposes.)

Telephone us at (800) 488-2265, or write us at Bank of the West, Branch Service Center, P.O. Box 2573, Omaha, NE 68103-2573 as
SOON as You can if you think your statement or receipt Is wrong or if you need more information apout a transfer listed on ine staternent
or receipt. We must hear from you no later than 60 days after we sent you the FIRST statement on which the error or problem
appeared. We will need to know the following:

1. Tell us your name and account number (if any).

2. Describe the error or the transfer you are unsure about, and explain as clearly as you can why you believe it is an error or why you
need more information.

3. Tell us the dollar amount of the suspected error.

We will investigate your complaint and will correct any error promptly. If we take more than 10 business days (20 business days for
transactions involving new accounts) to do this, we will credit your account for the amount you think is in error, so that you will have the
use of the money during the time it takes us to complete our investigation.

When you receive your statement for checking, savings and money market accounts you will notice the “average monthly balance” and
“annual percentage vield earned” on the statement. Every financial institution is required by federal regulation to disclose the

“annual percentage Yield earned” on the periodic statement. The annual percentage yield earned (APYE) is not to be confused with

the annual percentage vield (APY) that was disclosed to you at account opening. APY and APYE use different calculations.

The APYE is calculated using the amount of interest paid to the account and the average monthly balance in your account over the
statement period. The number of days would be the number of days in the statement cycle period. The APY, on the other hand, is an
annualized rate (over 365/366 days) and calculated using the opening deposit amount and the interest rate in effect at account
opening and compounding frequency. The APY calculation assumes there are: (1) no deposits (excluding interest postings) to or
withdrawals from the account and (2) no interest rate changes for the 365/366 days.

For help in reconciling your checking account, please go to www.bankofthewest.com/recon-page and download our recongiliation form.

=
bankofthewest.com E 1-800-488-2265 3L 1-800-659-5495 TTY




DMAINNTHEVVE O 1
A trade name used by BMO Harris Bank N.A.

o Mer ey e GHE W W WWE Eer BN e N o

February 1, 2023 - February 28, 2023

Page 4 of 4
This space intentionally left blank.
bankofthewest.com Q 1-800-488-2265 !: 1-800-659-5495 TTY

20/20 70LEZO TGB8TTO 0000000 TT90GST 0L¥PS00



ilvd

40103YIA ‘ONYITVd NIHJILS

LN3QISIYd-IDIA ZIATVA NINYYD

0 AT a2t i Wb

e

y

TTh=

SNOhGETD

XA

kz/2

NOSV3d LNINLSNIav

NOILVZIYdOHLNY

fav 40 ANNONV

# LNNOJJV

31va

€¢-qed




£20T/£T/E U0 paulig

€8'G9/'186'L 08'€6EV8L'L  61'€65'88Z°CL CL'€SLYSY'GL 8v'62.'720'C 10°200'vEL’L 9/'190°2€T L1 88'€28'L10'GL Aynb3 pun4 g saniiger [ejoL
68'GY.L'ESL 08'€6EV8L'L 12120'9ev 0L Ov'LoL'vLLLL ¥G'60L'961 10°200'v€L’L ¥0'0L0'LLY'6 2TTSLTHELL Aunb3 pund jejol
[CEEE42) 16'€60'6L G/'G6G'8ES L0'92L'Y\S 000 (z8z6Z'1€) (26°5Lr'98Y) (r2'80L°215) (saunyipuadx3) anuaASY JoN
000 9v'8Z€'288 00°00€'22Y'S 9¥'829'70€'9 000 9Y'8Z€'288 00°00€'22Y'S 9v'829'v0€'9 QeI jou ‘Jessy [eydeD Ul iseAu|
85'GE8'6CE 000 00'209'8 8G'/EV'8EE 85'GE8'62E 000 00'209'8 8G'/EP'8EE 39y @ 90IJBS 1g8( 10} pPjoLISaYy
(yoozL'eel) 1€'116'28¢2 G6°08Z'02Y'Y 8Z'9ZL'0LS'Y (vo'ozL'eel) 1€116'282 66'082'02Y'y 8Z'9ZL'0LS'Y |eJausg souejeg pung
000 000 Lo'eve'oy Lo'eve'oy 000 000 Lo'eve'or LO'EVe'oy juswisnipy JeaA Joud
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 €9'620°'L29 junoddy Buiso|y
Kynb3 pung
11'TL6'v29'L 000 LLLS0'ovL L 8C€C0'LLEE L1T/6'Y29'L 000 LLLso'ovL'L 82'€20'LLEE 17 wa ) BuoT [ejoL
(€2°000'89) 000 000 (€2°000'89) €c'000°89) 000 000 (€2°000'89) 198Q L/ Uoiod JuaunD ss37
000 000 86'286'L 86'286'L 000 000 86'C86'L 86'286'L (1sausyu| peniody) ueo vasn
000 000 €1'G60°LS €1'G60'LS 000 000 €1'G60'LS €1'G60°LS JusWwaes Joj ueo] vyasn
0v'2.6'269'L 000 000 0v'2.6'269'L 0v'2.6'269'L 000 000 0v'z.6'269'L wus| Buo s|qefed puog
[e[o)e] 000 0v'2.6'269'L 0v'2L6'269'L 000 000 0v'2.6'269'L 0v'2.6'269'L Vv4d9 018na
el uua] buo
1.'/¥0'€02 000 19'025'90L ¥¥'895'60€ LL'/¥0'€0C 000 19°000'62 8€'870'8/2 sapljiqelT jusun) [ejoL
€2°000'89 000 000 €2°000'89 €2°000'89 000 000 €2'000'89 uue | Hoys ajqeked spuog
¥GLy0'SEL 000 000 ¥5'Lv0'GEL ¥5'Lv0'sEL 000 000 ¥5°L¥0'SEL }saleju| paniooy
000 000 08'Ly9'ey 08'Lv9'ey 000 000 08'L¥9'ey 08'/¥9'ey sJayl0 woy sysodeQ
000 000 (00"00¥) (00"00%) 000 000 (00"00%) (00"00%) Sy¥3d
000 000 zL'8L0'L ZL'8L0'k 000 000 10’628 20628 siqefed aa3
000 000 80°'L90'6 80°'L90'6 000 000 ¥1'€26'0€ ¥.,'€26'0€ s|qeked Ly6 wiod
000 000 L9'EEL'ES L9°EEL'ES 000 000 000 000 ajqeded sjunoooy
sanljiqer uaun)
Aynb3 pund pue sapiiqer]
€8'G92'G56'L GOV/6'65L L YZELS'6EETL ZL'€SLYSY'GL £8'G9C'GG6'L G0'v.6'65L°L 00785'968'L L 88'€28'L10GL Sjessy [ejoL
12'99L'0vL'L 65'5¥9°2.T (59'299'0) GLyrLLL0T 1299L°0vL'L 6G5'6¥9'2.2 (G9'/99'9) SlyylLl0e S}@ssy JaujO [ejoL
18'€6L°LY 65'5¥9'L.T (ov6e8'vze) 000 18°€6L'LY 65'6¥9'2.2 (ov'6£872e) o000 (a1qehed) ooy punusiul
0v'2L6'269'L 000 000 0v'2.6'269'L 0v'2.6'269'L 000 000 0v'2.6'269'L aso9o woy eng
000 000 05'L88'vLE 05°'188'7LE 000 000 05°'188'v1€ 05°188'vLE Ayoeded
000 000 GT062'c GZ'06Z'€ 000 000 Gz062'e GZ06Z'€ sasuadx3 pledald
sjessy Jaui0
000 9ov'8Z€'288 /8'655'G¢2L°L £€'888'200'8 000 9v'82€'288 /8'665'GZL°L ££'888°200'8 S}essY 19N
000 000 (2£'62¥'898°C) (2e'52v'898'2) 000 000 (z€'52v'8982) (2€'G¢v'8987C) uoperaidaQ paje|nunody
000 000 og'L6L'eeL's 9E'LBL'EEL' 000 000 9e'L6L'eeL’B 9E'LBL'EEL'E uoRdNJSU0) James
000 ov'8ze'TEY 88'€66'GEC ¥€'22€'899 000 9v'8ZETEY 88'€66'GEC ¥€22€'899 yuswdinb3 g Auadoid
000 000 0000872 00°008'v2 000 000 00°008'vZ 00°008'¥C sjuawAoidw| pue
000 00°000°0S¥ 000 00°000'0SY 000 00°000'0S¥ 000 00°000°05¥ ded Yoojieln Jejed - pue
S}assy paxi4
000 000 YT ¥92'9¢ YT ¥92'9¢ 000 000 yEOVZ'L8 Yee'L8 S8|qeAIsday [ejoL
000 000 00'v8 00v8 000 000 008 00v8 8|qeAIR08y $H99UD 4SN
000 000 (05'666'721) (05°666'7LL) 000 000 (05'666'7LL) (05°666'7LL) $8|qejo8||oouN Jo} SoueMOj|
000 000 (£0'680'6) (£0'680'6) 000 000 (€0'680'6) (e0'680°6) suel] [eD - 3|qBAIS0SY
000 000 11892022 12892'02C 000 000 18'052'592 18052'59¢C 9|qBAIBO8Y SJUNOIDY
S9|qeAlsoay
29660612 000 8/'95€'¥8L'S 0y’ 95¥'66€'S 29'660'GLC 000 Yy Sy 969'Y 90'GPS'LLE'Y SoAssay UseD @ UseD [ejol
000 000 0000k 0000t 000 000 0000t 0000k useD Aed
11'652'995 11662995 LL'216'€6L LL'L1B'E6L spun pajisodapun
000 o000 SY'¥66'€5S G ¥66'€5S 000 000 S¥'¥66'€5S S ¥66'€5S ININ - 1S9 84} Jo Mueg
€9'/86'061 000 000 €9'/86'061 €9'/86'06} 000 000 €9'/86°061 $0Z6) 1022y 8oAI8SaY Hueg SN
66'LLL'YC 000 000 66°LLL'VT 66'LLL'YT 000 000 66°LLL'YT )0Z6) JUNOJDY dNUBASY Yueg SN
000 000 ¥1'8v9'6 71'8v9'6 000 000 v1'879'6 7L'8v9'6 day deD 0002 Lz8 pund
000 000 9€'82L'915°C 9€'8LL'915'C 000 000 9€'8/2'915°C 9€'8LL'915°C L/ pungj
000 000 2.°080'L€5'L TL080°L€S'}L 000 000 8/'900'228 8.'900'2Z8 Bunjoay Isep 8y} Jo yueg
saAIesay YseD B ysed
sjessy
vY4d9 Buideospue] James leloL V4d9O Buideospue] JENE) jeyol
g Bunyd 8 Bunybn
JeoA JeaA JBaA JeaA JeaA JeaA JBaA JBoA
snolAaid snoinald snolrald snoinald waun) aun) waun) waun)
g€zoz/iele

jo9ys aouejeg
JoM3SIQ S92IAI9S AJUnWWoY uayson




000 000 000 000 (zg'zez'Le)  (8786) 000 (szolv'ely)  (002L8'E) 000 (L0°602°€05) (87°0L6°¢)
000 000 000 000 z8'262'LE 8786 000 0L'TE0'L9Y  00ZL8'E 000 z6'vee's6y 87016
000 000 000 000 00'05%'6 000 000 yL'Gy.'80L  00°CY6 000 71'G6L'8LL 00'2v6
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 620LC |t 000 000 620l L 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 LE0LE 000 000 LE0LE 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8v'2/8'c 00267 000 8y'2L8'e 00'Z6Y
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 or'LeL'OL 00°05% 000 op'LEL'OL 00°05%
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0086 000 000 0086 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 68'186'C 000 000 68'186'¢ 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 96'GhY'S 000 000 96'GrY'S 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 8.'606'G 000 000 8.'606'G 000
000 000 000 000 00'05¥'6 000 000 20'858'L9 000 000 20'80E'LL 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 69'95E'Y 000 000 69'95E'Y 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'89% 000 000 00'89% 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 02205 000 000 02205y 000
000 000 000 000 z8°Tr8'Le 87'86 000 1222.'282  96'250'L 000 £0'695'70€ vy LGLL
000 000 000 000 28129 8786 000 29019'82 9679 000 A CAT Y7 E9Y
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 08'29L'L 000 000 08291} 000
000 000 000 000 00gLz'Le 000 000 000 000 000 008Le'Le 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'0£2'S 00855 000 000£2'S 00855
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0TLyL'6 00°0Eh 000 0T LyL'6 00°0E}
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00081 000 000 00°08L 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 65°L6L'LEC 000 000 65°16LLET 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLY95'SL v0'LL8'L 000 GL¥95'GL y0'LL8'L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00001 000 000 0000 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 006.8'S 000 000 00'6.8'S 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 £90Y8'6 y0LL8'L 000 £90Y8'6 vOLL8'L
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 16'5¥2'Y 000 000 16'5¥C'Y 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 G1'€05'65 000 000 G1'€05'6S 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (51p8€'S) 000 000 (51¥8€'G) 000
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (G1v8es) 000 000 [CEER) 000
1ebpng 12-0202 JegA Jualund  YJUoW usund 19bpng 12-0202 JesA Juaiund  Ujuow jusund 19bpng 12-0202 Jes\ juaungd YUOW uaiund 1ebpng 12-0202 JesA juaund YJUOW Juaiund
V4d9 V449 v4d9 adeospue] adeospue] adeospueT James James James leloL leyoL leloL

£202/L€/€ PApU3 Spoliad 6

dx3 pue Y 40 I 1S

JoU}SIQ S2IAIRS AJlUnwwo) usayson

£20Z/ET/E U0 pajulid

suoneladQ woyy (sso) sbuiuiey
sosuadx3 [ejoL

SABJSIUILPY @ [BISUSD) [BIOL
|enel] g uonepodsuel |
sa0lj0N [eba g suonedliand
abejsod
asuadx3 200
snoauejjeosiiN
sdiystequiapy
Ing - aouBUS Ul
leba
Buuesuibuy
suopedUNWWo)
wiely
Bununoodoy
3AleJISIUIWPY B [eJOURD
sasuadx3 jeuoneladQ [e}oL
samnN
uonels dwnd - Buuoyuopy
ied - 9duBUSUIBY
uonejs dwind - adueuSjUIR)Y
SBUIT James - aoueuBUIR)
wawdinb3 - asueusjuiey
(eljesIA) sea4 Juauneas]
sasuadx3 jeuonesado
sabepn @ saueles [ejo)
spuog
sea4 sIopalg
sjyouag aakojdwg
soxe] |joiked
souejes
pajejay @ sauejes

sasuadx3g

anuanay BuneladQ [ejoL
s994 James

anuaaay Bupesado




€20Z/ET/E U0 pajulid

906GV LL6 Y Auno) g jueg uj yses buipuz
LL/16'E6L spund sysodapun
€9/86'061 026 - Mueg SN
000 2026 - Yueg SN
000 1026 - Yueg SN
66'LLLYT 0026 - ueg SN
GP'¥66'€5S I - IS\ 2y} Jo dueg
¥1'8¥9'6 128 - Anseal) funo) ui ysed
9€'8/.'915'C 1z. - fanseas) funod ui ysed
8/'900°2Z8 1S9\ @Y} Jo Mueg
00°00L yse) Ayed
Auno) 3 ueg uj ysed
29660GLc _ ¢9660GLT (zeeez’Le)  (8v'86) 9C8EL'/TLY B EVG 969V 90GYS LI Y 90'G¥S LI Y as( 10} 3|qejieAy Ajuno) g jueg u ysed
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 XO00000000CANNNKK
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 XOOOXKNNNK
spung aAIasay
Z9660°GLC  T9660'GLT (zgzeT'Le)  (87'86) 9T'8EL'/TL'Y  TE'EVS'969'Y 90'G¥S'LL6'Y 0SS LLIE'Y Kuno) g jueg uj ysed
79660GLZ  29660GLC (cgz6z'le) _ (8v'86) OC8EL/TLY _ CBEVS 969V 90G¥S'LLI6 Y 90'GYS L6 Y Auno) g yueg ul yseD Buipu
29660'GLC  29'660'SLT 000 000 86'80'v¥C'S €ETLY'YOLY 09'8LL'65Y'S G6'LLG'6L6'Y Runo) g sueg ui ysed buluuibeg
000 000 000 000 (zgzez'Le)  (8v'86) 000 (zLove'oLs)  (Ly'898°'29) 000 (¥5'€€9'LYS) (68'996'29) pouad Joj (eseasoa() aseasou| ysed
o} papuadx3 ysed
ss97
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (08'vze'62)  (LY'950'79) 000 (08'¥26'62) (17°950'9) sajqeked ul (eseaioaq) aseasou)
yse) Buuinbay jou suoneladQ ul sway| ppy
000 000 000 000 (zg'zez'1e)  (8v°86) 000 (z6'siy'osy)  (00°ZL8's) 000 (v2'802°218) (8¥°016°) sasuadx3
2 aWodU| JaY3Q 43¢ (sso) sbujuiez
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 19'666'E} 000 000 19'666'C} 000 sasuadx3 JoyiO [ejoL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 19°666°€L 000 000 /9666 €} 000 uonnguisiq Auesodwa |
sasuadx3 J8yj0
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 awoou| JaYi0 [BI0L
awodu| Jayo
196png 12-0¢0C Jea Juaund  YUoW uaiun) 19Bpng 12-0202 JBSA JUslin) IO JUsLin) 196png 12-020¢ TeoAjUeny  TIUOW Jueny ebpng 12-0202 Jeaj Juaun)d LJUOW Juaiun) . :
Y449 Vv4d9 v4d9 waNow_u:m._ mQNowUCN._ mnwuwvcmn_ James Jamesg Jamss |ejol |ejol |ejol

€202/1¢/¢ Papu3 spouad 6

dx3 pue anu

Y jo

1o13SI1Q S92IAIRS AJUNWWOD UBYS0D




Start Time
2/23/2023
2/24/2023
2/25/2023
2/26/2023
2/27/2023
2/28/2023
3/1/2023
3/2/2023
3/3/2023
3/4/2023
3/5/2023
3/6/2023
3/7/2023
3/8/2023
3/9/2023
3/10/2023
3/11/2023
3/12/2023
3/13/2023
3/14/2023
3/15/2023
3/16/2023
3/17/2023
3/18/2023
3/19/2023
3/20/2023
3/21/2023
3/22/2023

Total:
Average:

Flow (Gallons)

297416 Low
530412
885639 High
329631
327139
328945
358367
324798
307468
314594
351701
303726
336747
333335
339479
537505
338825
327468
339646
360301
356568
322108
314415
313299
333033
338085
343447
329659

10223756

365134




Daily Runtime Summary

Minutes
Devices Time
Effie Pump Station 1 Total

Minutes
22-Mar 873.8
21-Mar 870.2
20-Mar 865.5
19-Mar 856.6
18-Mar 801
17-Mar 798.4
16-Mar 831.7
15-Mar 893.9
14-Mar 916.4
13-Mar 869.5
12-Mar 869.7
11-Mar 827.1
10-Mar 1180.9
9-Mar 891.9
8-Mar 868.5
7-Mar 878.9
6-Mar 884.2
5-Mar 923.2
4-Mar 811.1
3-Mar 784.3
2-Mar 828.3
1-Mar 891.3
28-Feb 780
27-Feb 819.2
26-Feb 815.4
25-Feb 1236
24-Feb 1014.6

23-Feb 777.1




Alarm System Upgrade Quotes

Company Alarm System Camera System Monthly Fee
Alarm Men S 1,679.75 $1,913.35-$2,627.77 S 33.00
J & D Lighting & Alarm S 279.00 $ 3,074.00 S 32.95
Security First Alarm King S 1,512.84 S 3,518.97 S 49.95
ADT no quote S 2,158.24 S 115.41
Notes:

Alarm Men quoted 3 different camera systems.
J & D Lighting & Alarm only would be adding a panic button to the existing alarm system.

ADT did not quote an alarm system and the monthly fee is more then double what the other 3 quoted.




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GOSHEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Board Resolution 2023-03-02
BOARD RESOLUTION REGARDING THE BID PROPOSAL TO UPGRADE/REPLACE
THE DISTRICT'S CURRENT ALARM SYSTEM
WHEREAS, the Goshen Community Services District currently has an outdated Alarm System; and

WHEREAS, the District's annual budget includes funds to upgrade or replace systems as they
become unusable or outdated; and

WHEREAS, the District’'s alarm system has been outdated and unreliable for some time now; and
WHEREAS, at it's regularly scheduled meeting on March 23, 2023, the Board of Directors of the
Goshen Community Services discussed and duly considered the risk and ramifications of not having
a reliable Alarm System;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

The Governing Board hereby adopts this resolution to approve the Alarm

System being upgraded by at the cost of $
THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon the motion of Director , and
seconded by Director , at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Goshen

Community Services District held on March 23, 2023 by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

ATTEST: Manuel Fleming
Clerk of the Board

By:




Key Evidence Lock & Safe, Inc. Quotation / Proposar-
2343 w. Whitendale Ave,

Visalia, ca 93277 m
(559)733-3333 m
(559)733-0433 '

NAME / ADDRESS

Goshen Comm
6678 Ave 308
Goshen, CA. 93227

unity Services District

02152023M71 Due on receipt

DESCRIPTION

Service Ca]] 1 112.50 112.50
Electronic devices/Residentia] Lever key pad l 377.00 377.00T
Labor to instaj] keypad and train 1.5 120.00 180.00
Sales Tax 7.75% 29.22
TOTAL $698.72

- is pr al.
All above prices are good for thirty days from the date of this proposa SIGNATURE

[ have reviewed this proposal, and accept it as quoted.




o

[ KEY EVIDENCE

Key Evidence Lock & Safe, Inc.

Quotation / Proposal

" E}Sq/e 2;543' W. Whitendale Ave. DATE
he. Visalia, CA 93277
N lg (559)733-3333 2/1502023
' (559)733-0433
NAME / ADDRESS
Goshen Community Services District
6678 Ave 308
Goshen, CA. 93227
QUOTE NO. TERMS REP PHONE DAY CONTACT
02152023M1J2 Due on receipt GM Wednesday Rayna
DESCRIPTION QTY COST TOTAL
Service Call 1 112.50 112.50
Electronic devices/Commercial Lever key pad 1 756.93 756.93T
Labor to install keypad and train 1.5 120.00 180.00
Sales Tax 7.75% 58.66
TOTAL $1,108.09
All above prices are good for thirty days from the date of this proposal.
. SIGNATURE

I have reviewed this proposal, and accept it as quoted.




TRASER

TRASERA TASK SOLUTIONS

Trasera Task Solutions sent you an estimate

We look forward to working with you.

Customer

Goshen CSD
mfleming.goshencsd@yahoo.com
6678 Ave 308

Goshen , California 93292
Estimate #000010

February 24, 2023
Hide fuli details

Commercial service call

$195.00
Hardware Installation
$95.00
Digital Keypad
$450.00
Grade 1 security keypad with ADA compliant lever. Trilogy Alarm Lock
Subtotal
$740.00
County Sales Taxes
$37.12

Total
$777.12




BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
GOSHEN COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Board Resolution 2023-03-03
BOARD RESOLUTION REGARDING THE BID PROPOSAL TO REPLACE
THE DISTRICT'S INTERNAL OFFICE DOOR KNOB
WHEREAS, the Goshen Community Services District currently has a key entry door knob on the

internal office door; and

WHEREAS, the District's annual budget includes funds to upgrade or replace such items to increase
security; and

WHEREAS, the current key entry door knob has proven to be unsafe as it does not stay locked at all
times; and

WHEREAS, at it's regularly scheduled meeting on March 23, 2023, the Board of Directors of the
Goshen Community Services discussed and duly considered the risk and ramifications of not having
a reliable locking door knob;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

The Governing Board hereby adopts this resolution to approve the door knob being replaced by
at the cost of $

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was adopted upon the motion of Director , and
seconded by Director , at a regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Goshen
Community Services District held on March 23, 2023 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ATTEST: Manuel Fleming
Clerk of the Board

By:




